From: Elmbridge <Elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org>

Sent: 13 May 2024 14:29

To: Town Planning

Subject: Re: 2024/0189 at Heath Buildings High Street Oxshott Leatherhead Surrey KT22
oJP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

@) External email >

Good Afternoon,
Our comments form 26th March 2024 remain.
Kind regards

Matt

Elmbridge Area Team

Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in ElImbridge, Mole Valley,
Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling
performance across the county

e. elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org

w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

From: tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 May 2024 8:02 AM

To: Elmbridge <Elmbridge @jointwastesolutions.org>

Subject: 2024/0189 at Heath Buildings High Street Oxshott Leatherhead Surrey KT22 0JP
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Application 2024/0189 - Heath Buildings High Street Oxshott Leatherhead Surrey KT22 0JP
You have received this email from Elmbridge Borough Council in relation to a planning matter.
14 day re-consultation for Technical Note - as attached.

Business Support Team

Planning and Environmental Health

Elmbridge Borough Council

Click here to report this email as spam.
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